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\\\\“\ October 9, 2008
Securities and Exchange Comm..

100 F Street, N.E.
Washington D.C. 20549

Re: ACOM CO.. LTD. - Rule12g3-2(b) SU P PL

Dear Sir / Madam,

In order for us to comply with the requirements of Rule 12g3-2(b), we, ACOM CO.,
LTD. (the “Company™), enclose herewith Exhibits 1 through 14, as listed in the
attached sheet, English translations and brief descriptions in English of the documents
which were published by the Company during the period from July 1, 2008 to October
9, 2008, which are the documents of the Company required to be furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission in respect of such period under Rule 12g3-2(b).

We will continue to submit to you English versions, English translations, adequate
summaries in English and/or brief descriptions in English of the published documents
of the Company to the extent required under Rule 12g3-2(b).

Yours faithfully,

PROCESsEp Acom co.,LTD.
R OCT 22009

THOMSON RElTERS oy, Sz s Rt

Name : Satoru ﬂdiyakawa
Title :Chief General Manager,
General Affairs Dept.

BES



Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 9

List of material information made public in Japan

from July 1, 2008 to October 9, 2008

Date

August 7, 2008

August 7, 2008

August 13, 200

August 13, 200

August 13, 200

September
2008

September
2008

September
2008

September
2008

8

8

8

Descriptions

Data Book (The First Quarter Report
for the Fiscal Year Ending March,
2009) (English translation)

Brief Statement of First Quarter
Financial Results for the Fiscal Year
Ending March 2009 (English
translation)

Quarterly Report (Brief description in
English)

Certification on the Adequacy of
Disclosure in Quarterly Report
(English translation)

Amendment to the Shelf Registration
Staternent (Brief description in
English)

Securities  Registration  Statement
dated September 8, 2008, as amended
by Amendment to  Securities
Registration Statement dated
September 11, 2008 (Brief description
in English)

ACOM CO., LTD., Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group, Inc. and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further
Strengthen Business and Capital
Alliance (English translation)

ACOM CO., LTD., Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group, Inc. and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further
Strengthen its Business and Capital
Alliance [Supplementary Material}
(English translation)

Notification of Issuance of New Shares
by way of Third-Party Allotment

Htaciinent

Information*
provided to

Public,
TSE

Public,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

Public,
TSE

Public

Public,
TSE



Exhibit 10

Exhibit 11

Exhibit 12

Exhibit 13

Exhibit 14

September
2008

September
2008

September
2008

September
2008

September
2008

8,

11,

16,

(\ENELISI Hallsidllon )

Notification of Opinion Concerning
Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group, Inc. for Shares of
ACOM (English translation)

Amendment to Annual Securities
Report for the 30 th Fiscal Year (Brief
description in English)

Amendment to Annual Securities
Report for the 31st Fiscal Year (Brief
description in English})

Amendment to the Shelf Registration
Statement (Brief description in
English)

Opinion Statement Report Concerning
Take-Over Bid (Brief description in
English)

Public,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

DKLFB,
TSE

* “TSE” means the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc., on which the shares of the Company

are listed.
“DKLFB” means the Director-General of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau.
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in the event of any befween this rensiated docurment
and the onginal Japanese the origihal document shall preval FASF
Brief Statement of First Quarter Financial Results for the Fiscal Year Ending March 2009
August 7, 2008

Forward-ooking Statemen

The statements and figures contained in this Brief Statement of First Quarter Financial Results for the fiscal year ending March
2009 (the “Brief Statement”) with respect to ACOM's plans and strategies and other statements that are not historical facts are
forwardHooking statements about the future performance of ACOM which are based on management's assumptions and
beliefs in light of the information curently available to it and involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ from those in
the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. Potential risks and uncertainties include, without limitation, general
economic conditions in ACOM’s market and changes in the size of the overall market for consumer loans, the rate of defautt by
customers, the fluctuations in number of cases of claims from and the amount paid to customers who daim us to reimburse the
portion of interest in excess of the interest ceiling as specified in the interest-Rate Restriction Law, the level of interest rates paid
on ACOM's debt, and legal limits on interest rates charged by ACOM.

Name of the company: ACOM CO., LTD. ("ACCM’ ar the “Company”)

Stock market: First Section of Tokyo Stock Exchange

Code Number: 8572

Location of the head office: Tokyo

URL: http:/Awww.acom.co jpfirfenglish/

Position of the representative: President & Chief Executive Officer
Name: Shigeyoshi Kinoshita

Position of the person in charge: Chief General Manager of Public Relations Department
Name: Takashi Kiribuchi
Telephone Number: (03) 5533-0631

Registration date of quarterly securities reportt August 13, 2008

Note: 1. All amounts under minimum units appearing in each of the tables have been disregarded throughout this brief statement
and the annexed materials.
Note: 2. The figures in percentages show the year-on-year change from previous first quarter.




1. Consolidated Business Results for the First Quarter Accounting Period (from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

{1) Consclidated Business Results (Accumulated)

Operating Revenue Operating Income Ordinary Income (g;tt g?.l:nr::r)
{Milions of yen)  yoy% | (Milicnsofyen)  yoy% | (Milions ofyen})  yoy% | (Miionsofyen)  yoy%
06/2008 (1Q) 85400 — 25410 - 26,148 —_ 20,029 —_
06/2007 (1Q) 99,060 (8.8) 20,539 24.2 21,341 194 13,268 240
Net Income per Share | Net Income per Share
(First Quarter) Diluted (First Quarter)
{Yen) (Yen)
06/2008 (1QY) 127.42 12742
06/2007 (1Q) 84.41 84.41
{2) Consolidated Financial Status
Ratio of NetAssets
Total Assets Net Assets Shareholders' Equity Per Share
(Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) % (Yen)
06/2008 (1Q) 1,771,141 485634 270 3,037.52
03/2008 {Annual) 1,861,505 472,144 249 2.950.01
<Reference> Owners' Equity. 477,480 miflion yen (06/2008) 483,725 milion yen (03/2008)
2. Dividend Status
Dividend per Share (Yen)

{Report Date) First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Annual
0372008 — 50.00 — 50.00 100.00
03/2009 —

032000 (Forecast) 50.00 — 50.00 100.00
<Note> Amendment to dividend forecast: None
3. Forecasts for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2009 (from April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2009)
{Millions of yen)
Operating Revenue Operating Income Onrdinary Income Net Income N;gmeﬁr
First Half 169,000 —_ 31,300 — 32,000 - 21,000 —_ 133.59
Annual 325000 (14.4%) 54 600 (33.1%) 56,200  (32.4%) 43,300 22.3% 271545

4, Others

(The figures in percentage show year-on-year change from the same prior periods.)
<Note> Amendment to business results forecast None

{1) Change in impartant subsidiaries during the first quarter (Change in scope of consolidation): None

{2) Adoption of simplified accounting treatmertt and preparation of quarterly consolidated financial statements: Adopted
[Note] Please refer to [Qualitative Information/Financial Statements] on page 5, “4. Others:” in this brief statement.

{3) Changes on the basis of consolidated financial statements preparation

A) Related to accounting standard revisions etc..

B) Other changes:

Applicable
Applicable

[Note] Please refer to [Qualitative Information/Financial Statements] on page 5, “4. Others:” in this brief statement.
(4) Outstanding shares (common shares)
A) Number of shares outstanding (induding treasury stock)

First Quarter of FY March 31, 2009: 159,628,280 shares
B) Number of treasury stock at the end of period
First Quarter of FY March 31, 2009: 2,433,801 shares

FY March 31, 2008:

FY March 31, 2008:

C) Number of average shares outstanding (accumulated quarterly consolidated period}

First Quarter of FY March 31, 2009: 157,194,480 shares

{Qualitative Information/Financial Statements)

159,628,280 shares

2,433,798 shares

First Quarter of FY March 31, 2008: 157,194 481 shares




1. GWUdiEnve INToMmaion on LONsolcaied tUsiness ResUls
In the first quarter of the consolidated fiscal year ending March 31, 2008, the Japanese economy continued to stall amid
sluggish consumer spending, stagnant exports and deteriorated corporate eamings following a surge in material costs, oil in
particular, and a moderate rise in consumer prices. Reflecting increasing concem over the economic downtum on the back of
the fears of an economic recession in the United States, fluctuations of stock and foreign exchange markets, and the trend in
oil prices, the business environment in which we operate remain harsh with requests for intérest repayments in the loan
business and a sustained high level of bad debts expenses from voluntary waiver of repayments due to those requests.
Against this background, the ACOM Group continues to promote aggressive business aclivities both at home and overseas
domains based on our mickterm management policy that focuses on “Establishment of a management base geared toward
long-term stable growth by boosting price competiiveness throtigh precise measures against the revised Money-lending
Business Law and reforming our cost structure as well as the development of relief and confidence brand.*
Operating revenue for the first quarter of the consolidated fiscal year ending March 31, 2009, was 85,400 million yen
(representing a decrease of 13.8% year on year), reflecting in large part a decrease in interest on operating loans in our loan
business compared with the same period of the previous year.
In contrast, despite a slight increase in financial expenses and the cost of purchased receivables on a year-on-year basis,
operating expenses decreased by 18,530 million yen mainty due to a drop in the provision of allowance for doubtful accounts.
As a resuft, operating income and ordinary income amourted to 25,410 milion yen (an increase of 23.7% year on year) and
26,149 million yen (an increase of 22.5% year an year), respectively. While extraordinary income decreased by 2,297 million
yen compared with the same period last year as a result of reduced gains on sales of investment securities, efc., netincome
increased by 51.0% year on year to 20,029 milion yen as income taxes for prior periods decreased by 7,320 million yen and
income taxes-defemed increased by 3,399 million yen.

2. Qualitative Information on Changes in Consolidated Financial Position

(1) Finandal Position
Compared with the end of pricr consclidated fiscal year, total assets decreased by 90,363 million yen while owners' equity had
increased by 13,755 million yen at the end of this first quarter consolidated accounting period. The ratio of shareholders' equity
increased 2.1 percentage point to 27.0%. Detalls of changes in assets, liabilities and net assets are as follows:

(Assets)

Current assets decreased by 93,405 million yen while noncurrent assets increased by 3,041 million yen.  The breakdown of
major decreases is as follows: accounts receivable-operating loans (down by 51,550 million yen), short-term investment
securtties (down by 26,425 million yen), deferred tax assets (down by 6,845 million yen), short-term loans receivable (down by
4,800 million yen), accounts receivable-instaliment (down by 4,790 million yen), other current assets from deposit on redemption
of straight bonds {down by 9,615 million yen), a decrease in the allowance for doubtful accounts (down by 8,024 million yen) and
an increase in trading accounts securities (up 7,052 milion yen). The principal contributor to an increase in noncurrent assets
was investment securities (up 4,372 million yen).

(Liabilities)

With regard to the liabilities account, changes in cument, noncurrent, and total liabiliies were decreases by 79,025 million yen,
24,827 million yen, and 103,835 milion yen, respectively.  The breakdown of major decreases in liabilties indudes: loans and
bonds payable showed a decrease of 59,584 million yen, provision far loss on interest repayment decreased by 34,764 million
yen, deposits of banking business decreased by 6,763 milion yen.

(Net Assets)
Changes in the net assets accounts include increase in the shareholders’ equity by 12,169 millien yen as retained eamings
showed increase of 12,169 milion yen.  As a result, the net assets increased by 13,489 million yen.

(2) Status of cash flows during the cument consolidated acoounting period
Cash and cash equivalents (hereinafter, “funds”) at the end of this first quarter consolidated accounting period decreased by
17,636 million yen to 134,585 million yen.  The changes in the respective cash flow and the reasons thereof are as follows:

(Cash flow from operating activities)
Funds from operating activities showed an increase of 15,243 million yen. The increase was mainly atiributable to 26,711 million
yen in income before income taxes, a decrease of 7,062 milion yen in the allowance for doubtfid accounts, a decrease of
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o4, 704 ITHION yen In Provison 1or 10ss On Inerest repayment, IN aadion 10 an Increase or 5o,/ 1/ milion yen due 10 a dedrease
in accounts receivable-operating loans and a decrease of 7,555 million yen refiecting an increase in trading account securities.

(Cash flow from investing activities)
Funds from investing activities saw an increase of 12,888 million yen.  This was primarily because proceeds from redemption
of securities exceeded purchase of short-term investment securiies by 12,618 million yen.

(Cash fiow from financing activities)

Funds from financing activities saw decrease of 45,085 million yen.  This was primarily because the total payment amount for
repayment of interest-bearing debt and redemption of bonds exceeded the total amount of revenue resutting from proceeds
fromn loans and bonds by 37,232 million yen, and cash dividends paid of 7,781 million yen,

3. Qualitative Information on the Forecast for the Consolidated Business Results
The business performance for the first quarter of the current consolidated fiscal year includes uncertain risk factors such as a
change in requests for interest repayments, although profits were greater than projected as a result of the less-than-expected
provision of allowance for doubtful accounts, etc. Taking all those factors into consideration, we made no change to the
forecast for consolidated business results for both the second quarter and the full consolidated fiscal year, which we
annaunced on May 8, 2008,




4. Others
(1) Change in Important Subsidiaries during the First Quarter {Change in Scope of Consolidation): None

{2) Adoption of Simplified Accounting Treatment and Preparation of Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements:
Not adopted

(3) Changes on the Basis of Consolidated Financial Statements Preparation

Changes in Accounting Standard

<The Accounting Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting>
The “Accounting Standard for Quarterdy Financial Reporting” {Accounting Standards Board of Japan [ASBJ]
Statement No. 12, March 14, 2007} and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting”
(ASBJ Guidance No. 14, March 14, 2007) have been applied from the current consclidated fiscal year ending
March 31, 2009. In addition, quarterly consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
*Regulations of Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements on Terms, Forms and Preparation Method’
(Cabinet Office Ordinance No. 64, 2007; hereinafter, “Regulations on Quarterly Consolidated Financial
Statements").

<The Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories>
With regard to inventories held for sale in the ordinary course of business, paintings were previously stated at
cost on an individual specified cost basis, and other merchandise was mainly measured at cost based on the
last purchase price method. However, with the Company's adoption of the “Accounting Standard for
Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ Statement No. 8, July 5, 2008) from the first quarter for fiscal year
ending March 31, 2009, paintings are measured at cost on an individual specified cost basis (balance sheet
value is stated by writing down the carrying value based upon lowered profitability), and other merchandise are
mainly stated by the last purchase price method (balance sheet value is stated by writing down the carrying
value based upon lowered profitability).
It is deemed that the aforementioned accounting standard was applied to the measurement of inventories at
the beginning of the term. The difference of 6 million yen in inventories at the beginning of the term determined
as a result of the said application is included in extraordinary loss. The impact of this change on income before
income taxes represents a decrease of 8 million yen.

<The Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions>
Finance lease transactions without title transfer were formerly accounted for as operating leases. However, it
was permitted that the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions” (ASBJ Statement No. 13, revised on
March 30, 2007) and the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions” (ASBJ Guidance No.
16, revised on March 30, 2007) be applied to the quarterly financial statements relevant to the consolidated
fiscal year beginning on or after April 1, 2008. As a result, the Company adopted the aforementioned standard
and guidance from the first quarter of the current consolidated fiscal year, capitalizing all finance lease
transactions. Provided, however, that finance lease transactions without title transfer (of which the starting
dates of lease transaction are prior to the beginning of the consolidated fiscal year 2008) which use the
accounting standard and guidance are accounted for as operating leases. In addition, leased assets related to
finance lease transactions without title transfer are depreciated on a straight-line basis, with the lease periods
counted as their useful lives and no residual value. The impact of this change on operating income, ordinary
income and income before income taxes is a decrease of 0 million yen on all counts.

<The Practical Solution on Unificaticn of Accounting Policies Applied to Overseas Subsidiaries for Consolidated
Financial Statements>
The *Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Palicies Applied to Overseas Subsidiaries for
Consclidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No. 18, May 17, 2006) has been
applied from the first quarter for fiscal year ending March 31, 2009. The impact of this change on operating
income, ordinary income and income before income taxes is none.

<Changes in Translation Method of Revenues and Expenses of Overseas Subsidiaries into Yen>
Revenues and expenses of overseas subsidiaries were formerly translated into yen using the spot exchange
rates as of the settlement date. However, in order to average the impact of temporary fiuctuations of foreign
exchange on periodic profit and loss, and to appropriately reflect the quarterly profit and loss within the
consolidated financial statements, translations into yen are based on average exchange rates of the period
from the first quarter for fiscal year ending March 31, 2008. The impact of this change on operating income,
ordinary income and income before income taxes was a decrease of 9 million yen, 15 million yen and 15
million yen, respectively.




Additional Information

<Provision for Directors' Retirement Benefits>
The Company resoived at the Board of Directors’ held March 18, 2008 to abolish the retirement benefit system
for directors and corporate auditors. In addition, it was approved and determined at the Annual Shareholders’
Meeting held on June 20, 2008 that allowances for directors’ and corporate auditors' retirement benefits shall
be paid on their retirement date to those who are incumbent as of the end of the annual shareholders' meeting,
according to the terms of office up to the date of the said the annual shareholders’ meeting.
Therefore, a total of 631 million yen listed under “Allowance for directors’ and corporate auditors' retirement
benefits” was transferred to “Other” under Noncurrent liabilities.




5. Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Quarterly Consolidated Batance Sheets
{Millions of yen)
Summarized consolidated
balance sheets in prior
consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

This first quarter consolidated
accounting period

{As of June 30, 2008)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and deposits 85,665 85,916
Notes and accounts receivable-trade 279 381
Accounts receivable-operating loans 1,429,366 1,480,917
Loans receivable of banking business 18,610 20,078
Accounts receivable-installment 76,132 80,922
Short-term investment securities 12,619 39,044
Operational investment securities 3,861 3.641
Trading account securities 8,155 1,103
Merchandise 1,225 1,274
Purchased receivables 27,834 30,638
Deferred tax assets 38,211 45,056
Short-term loans receivable 40,664 45,465
Other 25017 34,632
Allowance for doubtful accounts (109,908) (117,932)
Current assets 1,657,735 1,751,141
Noncurrent assets
Property, plant and equipment
Buildings and structures 14,788 15,272
Equipment 13,015 14,072
Land 16,955 16,970
Cther 648 27
Property, plant and equipment 45,408 46,342
Intangible assets
Goodwill 3,267 3,439
Other ga50 953
Intangible assets 4217 4,393
Investments and other assets
Investment securities 44 236 39,864
Deferred tax assets 1,516 1,340
Guarantee deposits 9,400 9,492
Prepaid pension cost 3,683 3,849
Other 6,665 7,032
Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,723) (1,950)
Investment and other assets 63,779 59,628
Noncurrent assets 113,405 110,364
Assets 1,771,141 1,861,505




(Millions of yen)

This first quarter consolidated

accounting period
(As of June 30, 2008)

Summarized consolidated
balance sheets in prior
consolidated fiscal year

(As of March 31, 2008)

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Notes and accounts payable-trade
Short-term loans payable
Current portion of long-term loans payable
Current portion of bonds
Deposits of banking business
Income taxes payable
Provision for loss on guarantees
Deferred installment income
Other
Current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Bonds payable
Long-term loans payable
Deferred tax liabilities
Provision for retirement benefits
Provision for directors' retirement benefits
Provision for loss on interest repayment
Other
Noncurrent liabilities

Liabilities

Net assets

Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock
Shareholders’ equity
Valuation and translation adjustments
Valuation difference on avaitable-for-sale
securities
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Valuation and translation adjustments
Minority interests
Net assets

Liabilities and net assets

1,441 1,908
50,310 55,669
149,818 192,368
19,540 40,000
34,029 40,792
190 1,099

2,193 2,192
4,748 5,344
14,741 16,664
277,014 356,040
245,350 243,956
407,871 400,481
11,787 10,509
130 197

93 771
340,035 374,800
3,223 2,603
1,008,493 1,033,321
1,285,507 1,389,361
63,832 63,832
76,010 76,010
349,623 337,454
(18,507) (18,507)
470,959 458,789
7,902 4,500
(1,380) 435
6,521 4,935
8,153 8,419
485,634 472,144
1,771,141 1,861,505




(2) Quarterly Consclidated Statements of Income
[The first quarter consolidated accounting period]
{Millions of yen)

This first quarter consolidated
accounting period
(From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

Qperating revenue

Interest on operating loans 71,361
Interest on loans of banking business . 595
Credit card revenue 1,141
Per-item revenue 1,146
Revenue from credit guarantee 1,805
Collection from purchased receivable 3,845
Other financial revenue 386
Net sales 1,809
Other operating revenue 3,308
Operating revenue 85,400
Operating expenses
Financial expenses 5,551
Cost of purchased receivable 2,769
Cost of sales 912
Other operating expenses 50,756
Operating expenses 58,890
Operating income 25410
Non-operating income
Interest income 88
Dividends income 553
House rent income 101
Other 41
Non-operating income 785
Non-operating expenses
Interest expenses 4
Foreign exchange losses 27
Loss on insurance canceliation 10
Other 3
Non-pperating expenses 46
Ordinary income 26,149
Extraordinary income
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets 0
Gain on sales of investment securities 632
Other 15
Extraordinary income 648
Extraordinary loss
Loss on sales of noncurrent assets 1
Loss on retirement of noncurrent assets 56
Loss on valuation of investment securities 16
Other 10
Extraordinary loss 85
Income before income taxes 26,711
Income taxes-current 134
Income taxes-deferred 6,233
Income taxes 8,368
Minority interests in income 313
Net income 20,029




(3) Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{Millions of yen)

This first quarter consolidated
accounting period
(From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities

Income before income taxes 26,711
Depreciation and amortization 767
Amortization of goodwill 171
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful (7,062)
accounts
Increase (decrease) in provision for loss on 1
guarantees
Increase (decrease) in provision for retirement (55)
benefits
Increase (decrease) in provision for directors' (46)
retirement benefits o
Ipcrease (decrease) in provision for loss on (34.764)
interest repayment
Interest and dividends income (642)
Interest expenses 4
Amortization of bond issuance cost 81
Foreign exchange losses (gains) (18)
Loss (gain) on sales of property, plant and 4
equipment
Loss on retirement of property, plant and 56
equipment
Loss {gain) on sales of investment securities (632)
Loss {gain) on valuation of investment securities 16
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts 101
receivable-trade
Decrease (increase) in operating loans receivable 38,717
Decrease (increase) loans receivable of
banking business (552)
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable- 3251
installment !
Decrease (increase) in investment securities
for sale (219)
Decrease (increase) in trading account securities {7.555)
Decrease (increase) in inventories (12)
Decrease (increase) in purchased receivables 2,804
Decrease (increase) in other current assets (716)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid pension costs 165
Increase {decrease) in notes and accounts (445)
payable-trade
I:crea'se (des:rease) in deposits of (2.867)
anking business
Increase {decrease) in deferred instaliment (370)
income
Increase {decrease) in other current liabilities (1,454)
Increase (decrease) by other operating activities 221
Subtotal 15,657
Interest and dividends income received 631
Interest expenses paid (4)
Income taxes refund 2
Income taxes paid (1,010)
Income taxes for prior periods paid {33)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating 15243

activities
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{Millions of yen)

This first quarter consolidated
accounting period
(From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

Net cash provided by (used in) investment
activities
Payments into time deposits
Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits
Purchase of short-term investment securities
Proceeds from sales of short-term investment
securities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds from sales of investment securities
Increase by other investment
Decrease by other investment
Increase (decrease) by other investment
activities
Net cash provided by (used in) investment
activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase in short-term loans payable
Decrease in short-term loans payable
Proceeds from issuance of bonds
Redemption of bonds
Proceeds from deposit on redemption of bonds
Proceeds from long-term loans payable
Repayment of long-term loans payable
Purchase of treasury stock
Cash dividends paid
Increase (decrease) in other financing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities
Effect of exchange rate change on cash
and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents

(600)
400
(400)

13,018
(304)
4

661
(62)
170

0

12,888

62,698
(65,200)
14,926
(30,000)
10,000
34,430
(64,088)

(™
(7.781)
{70)

(45,085)

(683)

(17,636}

152,221

134,585
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The “Accounting Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting” {Accounting Standards Board of Japan [ASBJ]
Statement No. 12, March 14, 2007) and “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting®
(ASBJ Guidance No. 14, March 14, 2007) have been applied from the current consolidated fiscal year ending
March 31, 2009. In addition, quarterly consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations of Quartery Consolidated Financial Statements on Terms, Forms and Preparation Method'
(Cabinet Office Ordinance No. 64, 2007; hereinafter, “Regulations on Quarterly Consolidated Financial

Statements®).

{4} Notes Concerning the Premise of a Going Concern
None

{5) Segment Information
(A) Business segment information

This first quarter consolidated accounting period (from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008}
Detailed business segment information is omitted as operating revenue, operating income and assets in financial
service business account for more than 80% of total consoclidated operating revenue, consolidated operating income

and total assets across all segments.

(B) Geographical segment information

This first quarter consolidated accounting period (from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)
Gecgraphical segment information is omitted as sales and assets in Japan account for more than 90% of total
consolidated sales and total consolidated assets across all segments.

(C) Overseas sales

This first quarter consolidated accounting period (from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)
Overseas sales informaticn is omitted as overseas sales account for less than 10% of total consolidated sales.

(8) Notes in Case of Any Significant Change in the Amount of Shareholders' Equity

None

(7) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Notes to Quarterly Consolidated Balance Sheets

This first quarter consolidated accounting period
{As of June 30, 2008)

Prior consoclidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

1. Cumulative depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
(Millions of yen)
48,083
2. Assets pledged as security
(Millions of yen)
(1) Pledged assets

1. Cumulative depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
{Millions of yen)
47,997
2. Assets pledged as security
{Millions of yen)
(1) Pledged assets

Figures in brackets "<>"represent amounts engaged in
transferring assignment of claims.

3. Cash and deposits include 2,769 million yen of
reserve for deposit of consolidated subsidiary based
on regulations of Bank Indonesia.

Accounts receivable-operating 76,588 Accounts receivable-operating 96,964
loans <4,590> loans <6,660>
(2) Secured liabilities (2) Secured liabilities
Current pertion of long-term loans 53,632 Current portion of long-term loans 67,993
payable <3,887> payable <5,727>
Long-term loans payable 23‘79;03> Long-term loans payable 22535&
76,575 96,951
Total <4.587> Total <6,657>

Figures in brackets "<>"represent amounts engaged in
transferring assignment of claims.

3. Cash and deposits include 3,523 million yen of
reserve for deposit of consolidated subsidiary based
on regulations of Bank Indonesia.

_12-




This first quarter consolidated accounting period
(As of June 30, 2008)

Prior consolidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

4, Contingent liabilities
(1) Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee business
(Millions of yen)

Guaranteed receivables 127,641
Provision for loss on guarantees 2,193
Net 125,448

(2) Guarantees given of banking business
(Millions of yen)
350

5. Status of non-performing loans of accounts
receivable-operating loans
‘ {Millions of yen)

4. Contingent liabilities
(1) Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee business
{Millions of yen)

Guaranteed receivables 120,639
Provision for loss on guarantees 2,192
Net 118,446

(2) Guarantees given of banking business
(Millions of yen)
279

5. Status of non-performing loans of accounts
receivable-operating loans
{Millions of yen)

Category | Amount Classification criteria Category | Amount Classification criteria
Loans to {5,382)|Loans exclusive of accrued Loans to (5,806) |Loans exclusive of accrued
bankrupt 5,382 |interest to bankrupt parties, bankrupt 5,806 |interest to bankrupt parties,

parties parties in rehabilitation and parties parties in rehabilitation and
reorganization, and others. reorganization, and others.
Loans in (18,594) |Other loans stated exclusive Loans in (19,866)|Other loans stated exclusive
arrears 79,894 (of accrued interest, excluding arrears 81,511 |of accrued interest, excluding
loans that have been loans that have been
restructured or on which restructured or on which
interest is reduced in the interest is reduced in the
interest of rehabilitating the interest of rehabilitating the
debtor. debtor.
Loans (23,286) Loans other than the above Loans {22,042)[Loans other than the above
overdue by 3 3,361 |that are overdue by 3 months overdue by 3 3,426 [that are overdue by 3 months
months or or more. months or or more.
more more
Restructured! (57,765)|Loans other than the above on Restructured| (57,724)|Loans other than the above on
leans 45,262 \which favorable terms have loans 45,652 |which favorable terms have
heen granted, such as the been granted, such as the
waiving of interest, waiving of interest.
{105,029) {105,439)
Total | 433 901 Total | 136,396

Figures in brackets refer to the balance of delinquent
loans computed according to the policies set forth in
Japanese tax laws.

Figures in brackets refer to the balance of delinquent
loans computed according to the policies set forth in
Japanese tax laws.

|
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Notes to Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Income

This first quarter consolidated accounting period
{From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

1. Principal items of other financial revenue
(Millions of yen)

Interest on deposits 20
Interest on securities 230
Interest on loans 69
Foreign exchange gains 35

2. Principal financial expenses
(Millions of yen)

Interest expenses 3,315
Interest on bonds 1,406
Amortization of bond issuance cost B1

Interest expenses for deposits of 576
banking business
3. Principal items of other operating expenses
{Millions of yen)
Advertising expenses 2,785
Provision of allowance for

doubtful accounts 18,845
Provision for loss on guarantees 604
Employees' salaries and bonuses 6,856
Retirement benefit expenses 228
Provision for directors' retirement

18
benefits .
Welfare expenses 967
Rent expenses 2913
Depreciation 704
Commission fee 8,698
Amortization of goodwill 171

4. Basis for classification of financial revenue and
expenditure on the statements of income

(1) Financial revenue stated as operating revenue
Include all financial revenue other than dividends
and interest on investment securities made by the
Company and subsidiaries engaged in the financial
service business.

(2) Financial expenses stated as operating expenses
Include all finangial expenses by the Company and
subsidiaries engaged in financial services, other
than interest expenses which has no relationship to
operating revenue.
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Notes to Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

This first quarter consolidated accounting period
{From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

1. Relationship between cash and cash equivalents at
the end of accounting period and consolidated
balance sheet items as of June 30, 2008.

{Milliens of yen)

Cash and deposits 85,665
Short-term investment securities 12,619
Short-term loans receivable 40,664
Time deposits which term of (605)
deposit is more than 3 months
Certificates of deposit which term (400)
of deposit is more than 3 months
Cash .reserve:d for deposit of (2,769)
banking business
Shares, honds and stock investment
trusts, maturing more than 3 months (589)
after the date of purchase

Cash and cash equivalents 134,585

Notes to Net Assets
The end of this first quarter consolidated accounting period (June 30, 2008) and this first quarter consolidated
accounting period (From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)
{A) Matters related to issued shares
Common shares 159,628,280 shares

(B) Matters related to treasury stock
Common shares 2,433,801 shares

(C) Matters related to subscription rights to shares, etc
None

{D) Matters related to dividends
(a) Dividends paid

Tvoe of Total amount |Dividends
Resolution yp of dividends | per share| Basic date Effective date
shares .
(Millions of yen)| (Yen)
Annual shareholders’ meeting -~ oo 7.859|  50.00 | March 31,2008 | June 23, 2008
as of June 20, 2008

(b} Dividends after the end of this first quarter consolidated accounting period of which basic date belongs to
this first quarter consolidated accounting period
None
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Note to Short-term Investment Securities
The end of this first quarter consolidated accounting period ( As of June 30, 2008)

While other securities with a market value represent an important asset in our business operations, the values
changed significantly from the end of the prior consolidated fiscal year.

{Millions of yen)
Acquisition Unrealized
Type price Book value gain (loss)
{a) Stocks 27,488 39,717 12,228
{b) Bonds
Government/municipal 83 84 0
Corporate - — -
Miscellaneous - - -
(c) Other 1,589 1,601 12
Total 29,161 41,403 12,241

Note: In this first quarter accounting period, among other securities, those with market prices were treated with

an impairment loss of 0 million of yen.

Impairment losses on stocks are written off when the market price of a given stock fell more than 50% of
original cost and the market price is deemed unlikely to recover the level of the original cost. Impairment
losses on stocks are also written off when the market price did not recover the fall out ratio of 30% for one
year after the market price of a given stock fell more than 30% to below 50% of original cost and the

market price is deemed unlikely to recover the level of the original cost considering financial condition,
financial results, and trends of market price.
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Notes to Statistics per Share
{A) Net assets per share

This first quarter consolidated accounting period
(As of June 30, 2008)

Prior consclidated

fiscal year

(As of March 31, 2008)

(Yen)

Net assets per share 3,037.52

Net assets per share

(Yen)
2,950.01

Note: Net assets per share is calculated based on the following data.

This ﬁrst_ quarter Prior consolidated
consolidated
. ) fiscal year
accounting period
(As of June 30, 2008} |(As of March 31, 2008)

Total net assets (Millions of yen) 485,834 472,144
The amounts deducted from total net assets (Millions of yen) 8,153 8.419
[Minority interests included in the above] (Millions of yen) [8,153] [8,419]
Amounts of net assets related to common shares at the end 477,480 463,725

of quarterly consolidated accounting period (Millions of yen)

Number of common shares to calculate net assets per
share at the end of quarterly consolidated accounting period

157,194,479 shares

157 194,482 shares

(B) Net income per share

This first quarter consolidated accounting period
(From Agril 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

(Yen)
Net income per share 127.42
Net income per share diluted 127 .42

Note: Netincome per share and net income per share diluted are calculated based on the following data.

This first quarter
consolidated
accounting period
From April 1, 2008
to June 30, 2008

Net income per share

Net income (Millions of yen) 20,029
Net income not available to common shareholders _
(Millions of yen)

Net income related to common shares (Millions of yen) 20,028

Weighted average number of common shares during
accounting period

157,194,480 shares

Net income peér share diluted

Net income effect of dilutive securities {Millions of yen}

)

Number of increase of common shares

Residual securities which do not dilute net income per share
and have important change since the end of prior
consolidated fiscal year
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[Reference]
Financial Statements of Prior Quarter
(1) Summarized Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Income
The prior first quarter consolidated accounting period (From April 1, 2007 to June 30, 2007)
{Millions of yen)

The quarter accounting period
of prior fiscal year
SUbjECt (First quarter for fiscal year ended March 2008)
Amount

| Operating revenue 99,060
Interest on operating loans 85,743
Credit card revenue 1,351
Per-item revenue 1,677
Revenue from credit guarantee 1,641
Collection from purchased receivable 3,396
Cther financial revenue 144
Net sales 2,081
Cther operating revenue - 3,023

Il Cperating expenses 78,521
Financial expenses 5,374
Cost of purchased receivable 2,206
Cost of sales 1,378
Cther operating expenses 69,562
Operating income 20,539

1ll Non-operating income 813
IV Non-operating expenses 11
Crdinary income 21,341

V Extraordinary income 2,945
VI Extraordinary loss 526
Income before income taxes 23,759
Income taxes-current 158
Income taxes for prior periods 7,320
Income taxes-deferred 2,834
Minority interests in income 178

Net income 13,268
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{2) Summarized Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow
The prior first quarter consolidated accounting period (From April 1, 2007 to June 30, 2007)
{Millions of yen)

The quarter accounting period
of prior fiscal year
{First quarter for fiscal year ended March 2008)
Subject Amount
| Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities
Income before income taxes 23,759
Depreciation and amortization 907
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful
5,569
accounts
Increase (decrease) in provision for interest (34,205)
repayment
Decrease (increase) in operating loans 45,410
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable-
) 4,888
installment
Decrease (increase) in purchased
: 514
receivables
Increase (decrease) in deferred installment (680)
income
Cther (7,655)
Subtotal 38,508
Income taxes paid {518)
OCther 554
Net.c'a_sh provided by (used in) operating 38 544
activities
I Net cash provided by (used in} investment
activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (328)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 113
Collection of loans receivable 1,000
Other (486)
Net cash provided by (used in) investment
e 317
activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities
Increase in short-term loans payable 75,432
Deacrease in short-term loans payable {50,294)
Redemption of commercial papers {40,000)
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 29,820
Redemption of bonds {10,000)
Proceeds from long-term loans payable 11,000
Repayment of long-term loans payable (48,525)
Cash dividends paid (4,685)
Other (89)
Net'c'a‘sh provided by (used in) financing (77.322)
activities
Effect of exchange rate change on cash and
v . 140
cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents (38,319)
VI Cash and cash equivalents 146,383
V1l Cash and cash equivalents 108,064
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6. Consolidated Operating Results

(1) Operating Revenue by Segment

(Millions of yen)

Term

This first quarter consolidated
accounting period
From Apiil 1, 2008

( to June 30, 2008

Prior first quarter consolidated
accounting period
From Aprit 1, 2007
( to June 30, 2007

Prior consolidated
fiscal year

From April 1, 2007

( to March 31, 2008

Segment Amount  |®mRstert  Amount [T Amount  [CoTeten

% % %
Financial service business 83,989 | 98.3 97,525 | 98.4 373,182 | 983
Loan business 73418 | 86.0 87,680 | 885 331,476 | 873
Credit card business 1,263 15 1,462 1.5 5,437 1.4
Installment sales finance business 1,391 1.6 2,118 21 7.682 2.0
Guarantee business 2738 3.2 2,455 2.5 10,565 2.8
Loan servicing business 4,040 47 3,518 3.5 17,026 4.5
Banking business 892 1.0 - - - —
Others 247 0.3 288 03 993 0.3
Other business 1,410 17 1,535 1.6 6,523 1.7
Rental business 1,075 1.3 1,048 1.1 4,600 1.2
Others 335 04 486 0.5 1,923 0.5
Total 85,400 |100.0 99,060 [100.0 379,706 |100.0

(2) Other Statistics
1) Receivables Outstanding

{Millions of yen)

Term | This first quarter consclidated | Prior first quarter consclidated Prior consolidated
accounting period accounting period fiscal year

Segment (As of June 30, 2008) {As of June 30, 2007) {As of March 31, 2008}
Loan business 1,429,366 1,590,705 1,480,917
Credit card business 36,640 43,493 38,126
Credit card 36,267 42,920 37,682
Others 372 572 444
instaliment sales finance business 39,492 54,616 42,795
Loan servicing business 27,834 25,273 30,638
Banking business 18,610 - 20,078
Total 1,551,944 1,714,088 1,612,556

2) Number of Customer Accounts

Term | This first quarter consolidated | Prior first quarter consolidated Prior consolidated
accounting period accounting period fiscal year
Segment (As of June 30, 2008) (As of June 30, 2007) {As of March 31, 2008)
Loan business 3,154,785 3,369,885 3,208,872
Credit card business 791,830 1,108,324 871,773
Credit card 787,597 1,102,648 866,958
Others 4,233 5,676 4,815
Installment sales finance business 278,010 410,802 313,664
Loan servicing business 235,220 236,274 227,587
Banking business 3,843 - 4,001
Rental business 2,570 2,983 6,986

Notes: The definition of number of customer accounts is as follows;
(1) Loan business: Number of loan accounts with loan balance outstanding
(2) Credit card business: Cardholder of MasterCard®
(3) Instaliment sales finance business: Number of contracts with receivable outstanding
(4) Loan servicing business: Number of accounts with purchased loans
(5) Banking business: Number of loan accounts with loans receivable of banking business
(6) Rental business: Number of users during the period
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3) Others

Term | This first quarter consolldated | Prior first quarter consolidated Prior consolidated
accounting perlod accounting period fiscal year
Item (As of June 30, 2008) (As of June 30, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008)
Number of outlets 1,840 1,800 1,840
Number of employees 6,219 5,908 6,277
Allquance for doubtfu! accounts 111,631 134,757 119,883
{Millions of yen)
Prp\_rision for loss on guarantees 2193 2,302 2192
{Millions of yen)
Provision for Iqsg on interest 340,035 455,794 374,800
repayment (Millions of yen)
Bad debts expenses {Millions of yen) 27,512 34,068 125,375
Los's'on interest repayment 34,764 34.205 134,821
{Millions of yen)
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[Reference]
Quarterly Non-consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Quarterly Non-consolidated Balance Sheets
(Millions of yen)

This first quarter Summarized balance sheets
accounting period in prior fiscal year
(As of June 30, 2008) {As of March 31, 2008)
Assets
Current assets
Cash and deposits 63,699 61,6586
Accounts receivable-operating loans 1,279,670 1,318,781
Accounts receivable-instaliment 36,267 37,683
Short-term investment securities 10,589 23,598
Merchandise 1,034 1,040
Deferred tax assets 36,295 42,325
Other 63,123 78,425
Allowance for doubtful accounts (99,520) (106,600)
Current assets 1,391,161 1,456,951
Noncurrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 31,444 31,967
Intangible assets 705 708
Investments and other assets
Other 135,908 132,742
Allowance for doubtful accounts {(1,680) (1,900)
Investment and other assets 134,228 130,842
Noncurrent assets 166,378 163,517
Assets 1,557,540 1,620,468
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable-trade 339 437
Current portion of long-term loans payable 136,921 169,343
Current portion of bonds 10,000 40,000
[ncome taxes payable 100 285
Provision for loss on guarantees 3,510 3,490
Other 10,560 12,004
Current liabilities 161,432 225,540
Noncurrent liabilities
Bonds payable 235,000 220,000
Long-term loans payable 349,341 345,064
Deferred tax liabilities 4 344 3,036
Provision for directors' retirement benefits - 678
Provision for loss on interest repayment 340,035 374,800
Other 669 ] 27
Noncurrent Habilities 929,389 943,606
Liabilities 1,090,821 1,169,147
Net assets
Shareholders' equity
Capital stock 63,832 63,832
Capital surplus 76,010 76,010
Retained earnings 337,479 325,485
Treasury stock {18,507) {18,507)
Shareholders' equity 458,815 446,821
Valuation and transiation adjustments
Valuat‘pn difference on available-for-sale 7,902 4,500
securities
Valuation and transtation adjustments 7,902 4,500
Net assets 486,718 451,321
Liabilittes and net assets 1,557,540 1,620,468

Note: This quarterly balance sheet was prepared in accordance with the Regulations on Quarterly Non-consolidated Financial
Statements, which are not included in the scope of review under the statutory disclosure obligation.
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(2) Quarterly Statements of Income
[The first quarter accounting period]

{Millions of yen)

This first quarter
accounting period
(From April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008)

Operating revenue
Interest on operating loans
Credit card revenue
Revenue from credit guarantee
Other financial revenue
Cther operating revenue
Cperating revenue
Operating expenses
Financial expenses
Other ocperating expenses
Operating expenses
Operating income
Non-operating income
Interest income
Dividends income
House rent income
Other
Non-operating income
Non-operating expenses
Interest expenses
Loss on insurance cancellation
Other
Non-operating expenses
Ordinary income
Extraordinary income
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets
Gain on sales of investment securities
Other
Extraordinary income
Extraordinary loss
Loss on sales of noncurrent assets
Loss on retirement of noncurrent assets
Loss on valuation of investment securities
Other
Extraordinary loss
Income before income taxes
Income taxes-current
Income taxes-deferred
Income taxes
Net income

Note: This quarterly statements of income was prepared in accordance with the Regulations on Quarterly Non-consolidated
Financial Statements, which are not included in the scope of review under the statutory disclosure obligation.

63,304
1,128
2,561

128
2,208

69,332

3,754
41,215

44,970

24,361

242
568
100
108

1,022

10

15

25,368

632
15

648

1
55
16
10

84

25,932

45
6,033

6,078

19,853
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(Brief description)
August 13, 2008
Quarterly Report

(Report pursuant to Article 24-4-7, Paragraph 1
of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law)

The First Quater of the 32nd Fiscal Year
from April 1, 2008
to June 30, 2008

This Quarterly Report for the three months from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008 (the
“Quarterly Report™) of ACOM CO., LTD. (the “Company”) was, in accordance with
Japanese laws and regulations, filed on August 13, 2008, with the Director-General of the
Kanto Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance of Japan. The Quarterly Report is
made available for public inspection at the office of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau and the
Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc., on which the shares of common stock of the Company are
listed, as well as on the Electronic Disclosure for Investors’ NETwork (EDINET) in Japan.

It is a requirement under Japanese laws and regulations to include in the Quarterly
Report certain information conceming the business of the Company on both a consolidated
and non-consolidated basis, including the general situation of the Company with respect to
the operations, business and sales activities, facilities, shares, financial position and group
companies, together with the consolidated quarterly financial statements of the Company for
the three months from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008.

The information in the Quarterly Report which is material to an investment decision is
substantially contained in the Brief Statement of First Quarter Financial Results for the Fiscal
Year Ending March 2009 (Exhibit 2).




(Translation}

Cover Page

Name of Document to be Filed: Certification

Applicable Clause: Article 24-4-8, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law

Person to be Filed with: Director-General of Kanto Local Finance Bureau

Filing Date: August 13, 2008

Corporate Name: ACOM Kabushiki Kaisha

Corporate Name in English: ACOM CO,, LTD.

Name and Title of Representative: Shigeyoshi Kinoshita
President and Chief Executive Officer

Name and Title of Chief Financial
Officer;

Location of Head Office: 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Place(s) where Copies of this Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc.

Certification on the Adequacy of (2-1, Nihombashi Kabutocho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo)
Disclosure in Quarterly Report are

Auvailable for Public Inspection:



Matters concerning the Adequacy of the Description in a Quarterly Report

Shigeyoshi Kinoshita, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company has
confirmed that the description in the Quarterly Report for the First Quarter of the 32nd
Fiscal Year (from April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008) of the Company is adequate pursuant
to the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law and relevant regulations thereunder.

Matters to be Noted

There are no matters to be noted with respect to the confirmation.




(Brief Description)

Amendment to the Shelf Registration Statement

An amendment (the “Amendment”) to a shelf registration statement is required to be
filed under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law when a list of documents to be
incorporated by reference into a shelf registration statement is amended.

The Amendment to the shelf registration statement dated July 2, 2007 (the “2007
Shelf Registration Statement”) was filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau on August 13, 2008. The Amendment is intended to include the Quarterly
Report filed on August 13, 2008, in the list of documents incorporated by reference into the
2007 Shelf Registration Statement and to correct the 2007 Shelf Registration Statement.




(Brief Description)

September 8, 2008,
as amended September 11, 2008

Securities Registration Statement, as Amended

In connection with the issuance of new shares through the third-party allotment,
ACOM CO., LTD. filed the Securities Registration Statement (the “Securities
Registration Statement™) on September 8, 2008 with the Director-General of Kanto
Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance of Japan, in accordance with
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan. The Securities Registration
Statement was amended by the amendment to Securities Registration Statement (the
“Amendment’), which was filed on September 11, 2008 with the Director-General of
Kanto Local Finance Bureau in accordance with the said law.

The information in the Securities Registration Statement and the Amendment
which is material to an investment decision is substantially contained in the press
releases dated September 8, 2008, entitled “ACOM CO., LTD., Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group, Inc. and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further
Strengthen Business and Capital Alliance” and “Notification of Issuance of New
Shares by way of Third-Party Allotment” (Exhibits 7 and 9).



ACOM CO.,LTD.
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

ACOM CO., LTD., Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further Strengthen Business and Capital Alliance

Tokyo, September §, 2008 --- ACOM CO., LTD. (ACOM), Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.

(MUFG), and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. (BTMU) have agreed today to reposition

ACOM as a core company in the consumer loan business within the consumer finance segment of
the MUFG group, subject to approval from the relevant authorities, and to further strengthen their
strategic business and capital alliance in retail business as agreed upon in March 2004.

L. Purpose of strengthening business and capital alliance

After jointly establishing Tokyo Mitsubishi Cash One Ltd. (currently DC Cash One Ltd. (DCC1))
in August 2001 and entering into a strategic business and capital alliance in March 2004, ACOM
and the MUFG group have strived to strengthen their relationship to enhance their corporate
values.

Meanwhile, the consumer finance industry has changed drastically due to the amendments to the
Money Lending Business Law in December 2006 and successive reorganizations and failures of
certain companies. As a result, money lenders are now required to become more self-disciplined.
Moreover, market contraction and shifts in demand are expected as a result of restrictions on the
maximum permissible interest rate as well as total loan balance.

As a leading company in the industry, ACOM has always aimed to react swiftly to the changes in
the business environment. Specifically, ACOM has taken measures to strengthen its internal
control system, and implemented ahead of the required deadline a lower maximum interest rate in
June 2007. At the same time, ACOM has continuously made efforts to efficiently operate its group
businesses, and has maintained stable business performance.

Under such circumstances, based on the relationship of trust established through the historical
alliance, ACOM and the MUFG group have agreed that their social mission should be to achieve a
core role in the sound development of the consumer finance market.

In order to achieve this mission, ACOM and the MUFG group will strive to improve profitability
as well as to strengthen their internal control systems by further strengthening the business and
capital alliance and mutually utilizing each other’s business know-how and market bases. Through
these efforts, ACOM and the MUFG group aim to build a consumer loan business with solid
compliance systems and overwhelming competitiveness, and to contribute further to the healthy
development of the Japanese consumer finance market. '



I1. Details of the alliance

ACOM and MUFG plan to establish ACOM as MUFG’s consolidated subsidiary (as defined in the
Regulations for Terminology, Forms and Preparation of Financial Statements (Finance Ministerial
Ordinance No. 56 of November 27, 1963, including revisions thercafier); hereinafter the same shall apply)
and as a core company in the consumer loan business within the MUFG group. In addition, in
order to increase the competitiveness of the consumer finance segment of the MUFG group,
which includes consumer loan business, MUFG and ACOM intend to continue discussions on
points set forth below to strengthen the business alliance through reorganizing and streamlining
the business functions of the MUFG group.

Furthermore, ACOM will make efforts to further enhance and streamline its business operations,
and to expand its operating base to include businesses such as the bank loan guarantee service
operations that are expected to grow in the future.

Through such efforts, the MUFG group will strive to further strengthen the consumer finance
segment, and to enhance the quality of consumer finance products and services.

1. Business alliance
) Reorganization of the loan guarantee business in the MUFG group

By the first half of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2010, among the guarantee service
operations for “card loans,” or unsecured consumer loans provided through pre-issued
magnetic stripe cards that allow personal financing transactions, BTMU expects to
transfer to ACOM, which has already been consigned the guarantee business of
“BANQUIC,” a consumer loan product offered since November 2007, the portions of
the guarantee service operations that are currently consigned to Mitsubishi UFJ Home
Loan Credit Co., Ltd. as well as Mitsubishi UFJ NICOS, Co., Ltd. (MUN).

In addition, among the guarantee service operations for credit cards issued by BTMU,
the guarantee service operations currently consigned to DCC1, a subsidiary of ACOM,
are expected to be transferred by April 2009 to MUN, which has already been
consigned the guarantee service for the relevant product.

(2) Integration of DCC1 loan business into ACOM

As discussed in (1) above, once the credit card guarantee service operations are
transferred to MUN, DCC1 expects to integrate the remainder of its loan business iato
ACOM by April 2009.

(3) Consolidation of call center service companies

MU Communications Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of BTMU that provides call center and
other services to BTMU, and RELATES CO., LTD., a subsidiary of ACOM that
provides call center and other services to ACOM, are expected to be merged by April
2009.



C))

Collaboration in other business areas

In order to further enhance the status of ACOM as a core company in the consumer
loan business within the consumer finance segment of the MUFG group, ACOM and
the MUFG group intend to continue to actively cultivate new areas in which further
alliance is feasible. Moreover, through projects such as a joint acquisition of Bank
BNP (PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk.), ACOM and the MUFG
group plan to continue jointly developing global operations of the consumer loan
business especially in Asia.

2. Capital alliance

)

2)

Increase in the ratio of voting rights in ACOM by MUFG as well as its subsidiaries
(“MUFG and its subsidiaries™)

MUFG and its subsidiaries expect to increase the voting rights ratio in ACOM (referring
to the voting rights relating to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries as
calculated by MUFG and its subsidiaries; with respect to voting rights relating to shares
of ACOM held in trust by MUFG and its subsidiaries, the only voting rights included
are those related to ACOM shares that are held as trust assets for which MUFG and its
subsidiaries are designated as consignor as well as beneficiary are included; however,
voting rights relating to ACOM shares that MUFG and its subsidiaries hold as financial
instrument dealers are excluded; hereinafter the same shall apply) from the current level
of 15.77% to 40.04%.

To achieve this goal, the board of directors of MUFG has resolved at the meeting today
to conduct a tender offer in which a maximum number of shares in ACOM to be
purchased will be 38,140,000 shares (the voting rights ratio in ACOM after the tender
offer will be 40.04%). The board of directors of ACOM has also resolved at the meeting
today to publicly endorse the tender offer.

In addition, the board of directors of ACOM has resolved at the meeting today to issue
up to 18,000,000 shares by third party allotment to MUFG. The board of directors of
MUFG has also resolved at the meeting today to accept such third party allotment to the
extent that the aggregate voting rights ratio of MUFG and its subsidiaries in ACOM
after the tender offer will not exceed 40.04%.

Agreement on ACOM to become a consolidated subsidiary of MUFG

Necessary steps are expected to be taken for ACOM to become a consolidated
subsidiary of MUFG by April 2009, on the premise that the voting rights ratio in ACOM
held by MUFG and its subsidiaries will be 40.04%.

ACOM expects to continue to be listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock
Exchange even after becoming a consolidated subsidiary of MUFG and to maintain its
independence.




3. Strengthening cooperation on compliance and internal control systems

ACOM has been taking a progressive approach in strengthening its compliance control
system, and the MUFG group has been cooperating with ACOM through efforts such as its
participation in ACOM’s Compliance Council.

To fully respond to the current social expectation in favor of protection of customers and
other factors, the MUFG group and ACOM, along with the strengthening of the alliance as
announced today, will strive more closely together to improve their internal control systems.

* * *

Contacts:

ACOM CO.,LTD. Public Relations Department 81-3-5533-0631
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. Public Relations Division 81-3-3240-7651
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. Public Relations Division 81-3-3240-2950

Reference: Other releases issued today in connection with this transaction

ACOM :

Notification of Issuance of New Shares by way of Third-Party Allotment

ACOM :

Notification of Opinion Concerning Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. for
Shares of ACOM

MUFG :

Announcement relating to Commencement of Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group,
Inc. for Shares of ACOM CO., LTD.

&L

This press release contains forward-looking statements such as “believes,” “anticipates,”
“expects,” “plans,” “intends,” “estimates,” “may,” “will,” “could,” “should,” “would” and other
similar words and phrases, statements regarding the intent, belief, strategy, plans or current
expectations of MUFG BTMU or ACOM. Such forward-looking statements are not guarantees of
future performance or events and involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ
materially from those described in such forward-looking statements as a result of various factors.
MUFG, BTMU and ACOM undertake no obligation to update the forward-looking statements
contained herein, or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from those projected in
the forward-looking statements.
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September 8, 2008

Notification of Issuance of New Shares by way of Third-Party Allotment

ACOM CO., LTD. (“ACOM”) announces of capital increase through issuance of shares by way of
third-party allotment, pursuant to a resolution adopted at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on
September 8, 2008, as set forth below.

1. Purpose of lssuance of Shares by Third-Party Allotment
After jointly establishing Tokyo Mitsubishi Cash One Ltd. (currently DC Cash One Ltd.) in August 2001
and entering into a strategic business and capital alliance in March 2004, ACOM and the MUFG group,
for which Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, In¢. (*"MUFG") is the holding company, have strived to
strengthen their relationship to enhance their corporate values.
Meanwhile, the business environment of the consumer finance industry has changed drastically due
to the amendments to the Money Lending Business Law in December 2006 and successive
reorganizations and failures of certain companies. As a result, money lenders are now required to
become more self-disciplined. Moreover, market contraction and shifts in demand are expected as a
result of restrictions on the maximum permissible interest rate as well as total loan balance.
ACOM has always aimed to react swiftly to the changes in the business environment. Specifically,
ACOM has taken measures to strengthen its internal control system, and implemented ahead of the
required deadline a lower maximum interest rate in June 2007. At the same time, ACOM has
continuously made efforts to efficiently operate its group businesses, and has maintained stable
business performance,
Under such circumstances, based on the relationship of trust established through the historical
alliance, ACOM and the MUFG group have agreed that their social mission should be to achieve a
core role in the sound development of the consumer finance market.
In order to achieve this mission, as stated in "ACOM CQO., LTD., Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.
and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further Strengthen its Business and Capital Alliance”
released today jointly by ACOM, MUFG and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. ("BTMU"),
ACOM and the MUFG group have agreed that (i} they will plan to establish ACOM as MUFG's
consolidated subsidiary (as defined in the Regulations for Terminology, Forms and Preparation of
financial Statements (Finance Ministerial Ordinance No. 56 of November 27, 1963, including
revisions thereafter); hereinafter the same shall apply) and as a core company in the consumer iocan
business within the MUFG group. In addition, in order to increase the competitiveness of the
consumer finance segment of the MUFG group, which includes consumer loan business, MUFG and

-1-

ACOM CO,, LTD.
Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg., 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan



Qacom

ACOM intend to continue discussions to strengthen the business alliance through reorganizing and
streamlining the business functions of the MUFG group.

Based on the above-mentioned policies, MUFG and its subsidiaries expect to increase the voting
rights ratio (referring to the voting rights relating to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries
as calculated by MUFG and its subsidiaries; with respect to voting rights relating to ACOM shares held
in trust by MUFG and its subsidiaries, the only voting rights included are those related to ACOM
shares that are held as trust assets for which MUFG and its subsidiaries are designated as consignor
as well as beneficiary are included; however, voting rights relating to ACOM shares that MUFG and its
subsidiaries hold as financial instrument dealers are excluded; hereinafter the same shall apply) in
ACOM from the current level of 15.77% to 40.04%. As stated in “Announcement relating to
Commencement of Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. for Shares of ACOM CO.,
LTD.” released today by MUFG, MUFG has announced that it will conduct a tender offer (the “Tender
Offer") in which a maximum number of share of ACOM to be purchased will be 38,140,000 shares (the
voting rights ratio relating to ACOM shares after the tender offer by MUFG and its subsidiaries will be
40.04%). As stated in “Notification of Opinion Concerning Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial
Group, Inc. for Shares of ACOM” dated today, ACOM has expressed an opinion in favor of the Tender
Offer.

Also, for the purpose of procuring funds as stated in 2. below, ACOM has decided to issue up to
18,000,000 shares by way of third-party allotment (the “Third-Party Allotment’) to MUFG.
Considering the above-mentioned policies of strengthening the business and capital alliance, ACOM
has agreed with MUFG that if the voting rights ratio relating to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its
subsidiaries does not become 40.04% as a result of the Tender Offer, MUFG shall accept such
Third-Party Allotment up to 18,000,000 shares to the extent that the aggregate voting rights ratio
relating to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries will not exceed 40.04%. A dilution of
shares may occur (11.45% at maximum (based on voting rights)) by the Third-Party Allotment. If, as
a result of the Tender Offer, the amount procured by the Third-Party Allotment is less than the amount
described in 2. betow, ACOM will procure such balance by loans from the MUFG group, Its main bank,
and others.

ACOM judges that the Third-Party Allotment, along with the Tender Offer, as stated above, will
contribute to further strengthening and developing the business and capital alliance with the MUFG
group and will enhance the corporate vatue of ACOM.

If the Tender Offer is completed as planned, after the Third-Party Allotment is conducted and the
necessary steps are taken, ACOM is expected to be MUFG's consolidated subsidiary by April 2009,

ACOMCO,, LTD.
Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg., 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
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2. Amount of Funds to be Procured and the Use of Proceeds
(1) Amount of Funds to be Procured (Estimated Net Proceeds)
57,300,000,000 yen (Maximum)
(Note) It is planned that the voting rights ratio of ACOM shares to be held by MUFG and its
subsidiaries shall be equal to 40.04% after (i} MUFG, which is the Allottee of the Third-Party
Allotment, completes the Tender Offer which, MUFG currently planned with the tender offer
period from Tuesday, September 16, 2008 until Tuesday, October 21, 2008 with the tender
offer price of 4,000 yen per share and (ii) the Third-Party Allotment is completed. Therefore,
as a result of the Tender Offer, the amount of funds actually procured by the Third-Party
Allotment may be less than 57,300,000,000yen.

(2) Details of the Use of Procured Funds
Approximately 40 billion yen, from the funds procured by way of the Third-Party Allotment, will be
appropriated to the repayment of debt, and the remaining amount will be appropriated to the operating
capital of ACOM, which includes accounts receivable-operating loans. Please see (4) below for
details.

(3) Expected Timing of Disbursement of Procured Funds
Expected timing of disbursement of procured funds is a period over the fiscal year ending March 31,
2009 and the fiscal year ending March 31, 2010.

(4) Views Concerning Rationality of Use of Procured Funds
In addition to the turmoil of the financial market caused by the subprime mortgage crisis and the
impact of the amended Money Lending Business Law, and due to the impact of the events of default
that recently occurred with respect to recent straight bonds issued by domestic emerging real estate
companies, ACOM's situation of procuring funds in the bond market, which stabilized once in May
2008, immediately deteriorated again.
Under these circumstances, the amount of debt that is scheduled to be repaid by ACOM in the coming
one (1} year period, from September 2008 to August 2009, is approximately 134 billion yen. By
appropriating approximately 40 billion yen, from the funds procured by the Third-Party Allotment to
repayment of debt, ACOM will be able to repay debt for the coming one (1) year period only from
currently available cash.
As the turmoil of the financial market is expected to continue for some time, ACOM's financial
situation will become more stable by increasing the amount of currently available cash to be
appropriated to the repayment of debt and accounts receivable-operating loans.

-3-
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3. Results of Operation and Situation of Equity Finance of ACOM of the Last 3 Years
(1) Results of Operation in Most Recent 3 Year Period (Consolidated)

(Millions of Yen)

. FY ended FY ended FY ended
Fiscal Year
March 31, 2006 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008
Total operating income 445,431 423,652 379,706
Operating profit (loss) 110,392 (85,102) 81,651
Income (loss)
. _ 113,011 (81,944) 83,120

before extraordinary items
Net income (loss) 65,595 (437,972) 35,406
Net income (loss) per share

416.69 (2,786.19) 225.24
(Yen)
Cash dividends per share

140.00 100.00 100.00
(Yen)
Net asset per share (Yen) 5,901.69 2,863.16 2,850.01

(2) Status of Number of Qutstanding Shares and Number of Potential Shares

(As of June 30, 2008)

Category

Number of Shares

Percentage Relative to
Number of Outstanding
Shares

Number of

Current Conversion Price
(Exercise Price)

] 159,628,280 shares 100%
Qutstanding Shares
Number of Potential
Shares at
121,910 shares 0.076%

Number of Potential
Shares at

Minimum Conversion
Price (Exercise Price)

Number of Potential
Shares at

Maximum Conversion
Price (Exercise Price)

ACOM CO,, LTD.
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(3) Status of Recent Share Prices
(i) Status for the Last 3 Years

. FY ended FY ended FY ended
Fiscal Year
March 31, 2006 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008
Starting
_ 7,280 yen 6,900 yen 5,020 yen
Price
High 8,700 yen 7,500 yen 5,490 yen
Low 6,500 yen 3,670 yen 2,080 yen
Closing
, 6,910 yen 5,010 yen 2,645 yen
Price
(ii) Status for the Last 6 Months
March April May June July August
Starting
Price 2,830yen| 2685yen| 3,230yen | 3,280yen| 3,250yen | 3,130 yen
i
High 3,040yen | 3,300yen| 3,410yen | 3,660yen| 3,390yen | 3,430yen
Low 2605yen | 2,570yen | 3,010yen| 3,220yen | 2,690yen | 2,770 yen
Closing
Price 2,645yen | 3,220yen| 3,320yen | 3,290yen| 3,180yen | 3,060 yen

(iii) Share Prices as of a Day Immediately Preceding Date of Board Resolution of the Issue

As of September 5,
2008
Starting
, 3,020 yen
Price
High 3,030 yen
Low 2,980 yen
Closing
. 3,020 yen
Price
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(4) Situation of the Present Equity Finance
Third-Party Allotment

Payment Period From October 23, 2008 to December 12, 2008

Amount of Funds 57,300,000,000 yen (Maximum) (Issue Price: 3,200 yen)
to be Procured (Estimated net proceeds)

Number of Qutstanding

Shares prior to the 159,628,280 shares

Third-Party Allotment
Number of Shares to be

Issued by the 18,000,000 shares (Maximum)
Third-Party Allotment

Number of Cutstanding

Shares after the 177,628,280 shares (Maximum)

Third-Party Allotment

Allottee Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.

(Note) The Allottee has agreed with ACOM that the Allottee shall make payment in respect of such
shares to be subscribed on or after the business day immediately following the last day of the
tender offer period of the Tender Offer (or, if the tender offer period is extended, the last day of
the tender offer period so extended) but on or prior to the 6th business day after the last day of
the tender offer period of the Tender Offer.

(5) Status of Equity Finance for the Last 3 Years
Not applicable.
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After the Third-Party Allotment

4. Major Shareholders and Shareholders' Ratio
Before the Third-Party Allotment
{as of March 31, 2008)

Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group,

Maruito Shokusan Co., Ltd. 17.13% | 21.81%
nc.

Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, ]

| 12.99% | Maruito Shokusan Co., Ltd. 15.40%

nc.

Hero & Co. Hero & Co.

(Standing proxy: The Bank of B.56% | (Standing proxy: The Bank of 7.69%

Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.) Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.)

Maruito Co., Ltd. 7.86% | Maruito Co., Ltd. 7.07%

Kinoshita Memorial Foundation 5.78% | Kinoshita Memorial Foundation 5.19%

The Master Trust Bank of The Master Trust Bank of
Japan, Ltd. 2.49% | Japan, Ltd. 2.24%
{Trust accounts) (Trust accounts)
Maruito Shoten Co., Ltd. 2.43% | Maruito Shoten Co., Ltd. 2.18%
Kyosuke Kinoshita 2.03% | Kyosuke Kinoshita 1.82%
Shigeyoshi Kinoshita 2.02% | Shigeyoshi Kinoshita 1.81%
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and
Banking Corporation Banking Corporation

9 ~orp 1.98% 9 ~orp 1.78%
(Standing proxy: The Master (Standing proxy: The Master
Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.) Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.)

(Note) The shareholders’ ratio after the Third-Party Allotment is calculated based on the assumption
that MUFG fully subscribed for the shares offered by the Third-Party Allotment, the number of
which is 18,000,000 in aggregate. As stated in 1. above, only if the voting rights ratio relating
to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries does not become 40.04% as a result of
the Tender Offer, MUFG has agreed to subscribe for the shares issued by the Third-Party
Allotment to the extent that the voting rights ratio relating to ACOM shares held by the MUFG
group does not exceed 40.04%. Depending on the results of the Tender Offer, the number of
newly issued shares by the Third-Party Allotment will decrease.
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5. Forecast of Impact on Business Performance of ACOM

The impact of the Third-Party Allotment on the business performance of ACOM for the fiscal year
ending March 31, 2009 will be minor. Since the number of subscribed shares issued by the
Third-Party Allotment will be determined after the completion of the Tender Offer by MUFG, ACOM will
announce the amount of funds actually procured after such amount is determined.

6. Rationale for Issuance Terms

(1) Basis of Issue Price Calculation
The issue price is equivalent to the amount which is the simple average (JPY 3,200 (any fractional
amount less than 100 yen shall be rounded up)) of the closing price of ACOM common stock
announced by the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. during the most recent three months (between June 6,
2008 and September 5, 2008) until the most recent trading day pertaining to the resolution of the
board of directors of ACOM concerning the Third-Party Allotment.
Considering the possibility that the price of ACOM common stock may be affected by temporary
market fluctuations, ACOM thinks that it is rational to refer to the average value of the closing price of
ACOM common stock on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. during three months prior to the most recent
trading day preceding the date of the resolution of the board of directors, instead of the closing price of
3,020 yen on the trading day preceding the date of the resolution of the board of directors.
The issue price is the same amount as the above-mentioned amount referred to as the fair market
value of ACOM common stock, and we have determined that such issue price is rational based on the
status of the current market, and the purpose and scale of the Third-Party Allotment.

(2) Basis for Deeming that the Total Number of Shares to be Issued and Scale of Share Dilution are
Rational
Subscription of shares is planned to be made so that the voting rights ratio of ACOM shares held by
MUFG and its subsidiaries will be 40.04% after the Tender Offer that is planned to be conducted by
MUFG, which is the Allottee, and the Third-Party Allotment. Therefore, as a result of the Tender Offer,
the number of shares actually issued by the Third-Party Allotment will be 18,000,000 shares at
maximum, and if the voting rights ratio of ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries in ACOM
is 40.04% due to the Tender Offer, no shares will be issued.
Although a dilution of shares may occur (11.45% at maximum (based on voting rights)) by the
Third-Party Allotment, ACOM thinks the Third-Party Allotment is rational vis-a-vis the existing
shareholders, because ACOM judges that the Third-Party Allotment, along with the Tender Offer, as
stated in 1. above, will contribute to further strengthening and developing the business and capital
alliance with the MUFG group and will enhance the corporate value of ACOM.
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7. Reason for Selecting Allottee
(1) Outline of Allottee

Q acom

(i

Company Name

Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. (the “Allottee”)

Business management on subsidiaries and affiliates, along

(i) Business , . .
with all ancillary businesses.

Date of .

i) , April 2, 2001
Incorporation

. Location of . .

(iv) o 7-1, Marunouchi, 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Principal Office

(v)

Name and Title of

Mr. Nobuo Kuroyanagi, President and CEQ

Representative
(vi) Amount of Capital | 1,383,052 million yen
Number of
. ] Common stock 10,861,643,790 shares
(viiy  Outstanding
Class stock 151,401,000 shares
Shares
(viii)  Net Assets 9,599,708 million yen (Consolidated)
(ix) Total Assets 192,993,179 million yen {Consolidated)
(x) Fiscal Year Ended | March 31
) Number of ,
(xi) 78,302(Consolidated)
Employees
. Major Business .
(xii} Not applicable

Connections

ACOM CO., LTD.
Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg., 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
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Shares of common stock (as of March 31, 2008)

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Lid. (Trust account)
4.86%

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account)
4.22%

Hero & Co.
(Standing proxy: The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.)
3.18%

Nippon Life Insurance Company

2.57%

State Street Bank and Trust Company

(Standing proxy: Kabutocho Securities Clearance Office of
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.)

Major 1.99%

(xii)  Shareholders and | 1o Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.

Shareholding Ratio | (Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company: Pension trust
account)
1.61%

State Street Bank and Trust Company 505103

(Standing proxy: Kabutocho Securities Clearance Office of
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.)

1.40%

Toyota Motor Corporation

1.37%

Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company

1.27%

The Master Trust Bank of Japan ,Ltd. (Mitsubishi Heavy
Industries, Ltd.: Pension trust account)

1.09%

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. and Mitsubishi UF.J

(xiv) Major Banks i .
Trust and Banking Corporation
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Relationship ] )
) ] The Allottee is a major shareholder of ACOM.
in Capital
ACOM borrows long term loans from, as well
as enters into deposit transactions with,
. .| Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation,
Relationship .
i ] a subsidiary of the Allottee. ACOM also
in Business , ]
enters into repurchase agreement transactions
Relationship with M!tsublshl UFJ Securities Co., Ltd., a
) between subsidiary of the Allottee.
xv - . .
Listed Company One of the outside directors of ACOM is also
and Allottee Relationship | the Representative Director and Deputy
in President of the Allottee. One staff member is
Personnel temporary transferred to ACOM from the
Allotee as of September 8, 2008.
Relationship
between . ) .
‘ ACOM is an equity method affiliate of the
Listed
Allottee.
Company
and Allottee
Business
(xvi)  Performance
Over Last 3 Years {(Millions of Yen)
. FY ended FY ended FY ended
Fiscal Year
March 31, 2006 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008
Total operating income 1,036,746 510,809 521,426
Operating profit 1,027,028 501,728 508,288
Income before extraordinary
) 1,002,334 478,035 491,792
items
Net income 1,013,448 473,893 416,883
Net income per share (yen) 123,144.24 46,415.96 39.79
Cash dividends per share of
7,000 11,000 14.00
common stock (yen)
Net assets per share (yen) 527,176.88 579,243.59 619.11

(Note) MUFG split each one (1) share into one thousand (1,000) shares as of September 30, 2007.

ACOM CO,, LTD.
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(2) Reason for Selecting Allottee

As stated 1. above, ACOM, MUFG and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. place ACOM as a core
company in the consumer loan business of MUFG and its subsidiaries, and upon doing so, in order to
increase the competitiveness of the consumer finance segment of the MUFG group, which includes
consumer loan business, ACOM agreed to become MUFG's consolidated subsidiary.

Based on the above-mentioned policy, ACOM decided to increase the voting rights ratio of ACOM
shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries from the current 15.77% to 40.04%, and based on the
judgment that the Third-Party Allotment, along with the Tender Offer, as stated in 1. above, will
contribute to the further strengthening and development of the business and capital alliance with the
MUFG group and will also enhance the corporate value of ACOM. ACOM has decided to allot
ACOM common stock to MUFG.

(3) Holding Policy of the Allottee

ACOM and MUFG have agreed to adopt the policy that ACOM will become the Allottee’s consolidated
subsidiary by April 2009. Under the basic agreement regarding the business and capital alliance
with ACOM, MUFG and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. have agreed to maintain their
holdings of ACOM shares for the long term.

ACOM is planning to request the Allottee to promise that if the Allottee transfers all or part of the
allotted shares to a third party within two (2} years after the date of issuance of shares by way of the
Third-Party Allottment, the Allottee will report the details of such transfer to ACOM in writing.
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(Attachment) Summary of Issue

(1) Number of New Shares
18,000,000 shares of common stock (maximum)

(2} Issue Price
3,200 yen per share

(3) Total Amount of Issue Price
57,600,000,000 yen (maximum)

(4) Amount to be Capitalized
28,800,000,000 yen (1,600 yen per share)

(5) Method of Allocation
All the shares are allotted to MUFG by Third-Party Allotment. MUFG shall subscribe for the
shares issued by the Third-Party Allotment only to the extent that, together with the Tender Offer,
the voting right ratio relating to ACOM shares held by MUFG and its subsidiaries becomes 40.04%,
and for the remaining shares, the issuance of those shares will be terminated and such shares will
not be allotted to any third party.

(8) Effective Date of Filing
September 24, 2008 (Wednesday)

(7) Subscription Period
From October 21, 2008 (Tuesday) to October 22, 2008 (Wednesday)

(8) Payment Period
From October 23, 2008 (Thursday) to December 12, 2008 (Friday) (Note 1)

(9) Each of the preceding items shall be effective as the filing pursuant to the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law hecomes effective.
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(Note 1) The Allottee has agreed with ACOM that the Allottee shall make payment in respect of such
shares to be subscribed on or after the business day immediately following the last day of the
tender offer period of the Tender Offer (or, if the tender offer period is extended, the last day of

the tender offer period so extended) but on or prior to the 6th business day after the last day of
the tender offer period of the Tender Offer.

{Note 2) The tender offer period of the Tender Offer is a period from September 16, 2008 (Tuesday} to
October 21, 2008 (Tuesday) (24 business days).

-14 -

ACOM CO,, LTD.
Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg., 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan



| Qamm

September 8, 2008

Notification of Opinion
Concerning Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.
for Shares of ACOM

ACOM CO.,, LTD. ("*ACOM”) hereby announces that ACOM resolved, at the meeting of the Board of
Directors held on September 8, 2008, to express an opinion concerning the tender offer by Mitsubishi UFJ

Financial Group, Inc. for the shares of ACOM as follows:

1. QOutline of the Tender Offeror

(1) | Company name | Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. (the "Offeror”)

. Business management onsubsidiaries and affiliates, along with all relevant
(2) | Business , .
ancillary businesses.

Date of ,
(3. , April 2, 2001
incorporation
Location of i i
(4) 7-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

principal office

Name and title of

(5) , Mr. Nobuo Kuroyanagi, President & CEO
Representative
Amount of L

(6) . 1,383,052 miliion yen
capital
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Shares of common stock (as of March 31, 2008)
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account) 4.86%
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 4.22%
Hero & Co.
(Standing proxy: The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.) 3.18%
Nippon Life Insurance Company 2.57%
State Street Bank and Trust Compahy
Major (Standing proxy. Kabutocho Securities Clearance Office of Mizuho
shareholders Corporate Bank, Ltd.) 1.95%
(7) | and The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
shareholding {Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company / Pension trust account) 1.61%
ratio State Street Bank and Trust Company 505103
(Standing proxy: Kabutocho Securities Clearance Office of Mizuho
Corporate Bank, Ltd.) 1.40%
Toyota Motor Corporation 1.37%
Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company 1.27%
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Lid.
(Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd. / Pension trust account) 1.09%
Relationship ) ,
i ] The Offeror is a major shareholder of ACOM.
in capital
One of the outside directors of ACOM is also the
Relationship | Representative Director and Deputy President of the Offeror.
in personne! | One staff member is temporary transferred to ACOM from the
Offeror as of September 8, 2008.
Relationship ACOM borrows long term loans from, as well as enters into
between the . . deposit transactions with, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
(8) Relationship _ -
Offeror and the in business Corporation, a subsidiary of the Offeror. ACOM also enters
target company into repurchase agreement transactions with Mitsubishi UFJ
Securities Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Offeror.
Relationship
of the target
company ACOM is an equity method affiliate of the Offeror.
and the
Offeror

ACOM CO,, LTD.
Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg., 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
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2. Details, grounds and reasons of opinion concerning the Tender Offer

(1) Details of opinion concerning the Tender Offer
ACOM resolved, at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on September 8, 2008, to express an
opinion in favor of the tender offer (the “Tender Offer”) by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. as the
Offeror for the shares of common stock issued by ACOM for the reasons described in (2) below.

(2) Details of grounds and reasons of opinion concerning the Tender Offer
The Offeror is a holding company of a top-ranking financial conglomerate which includes not only
commercial banks, trust banks and securities companies but also credit card companies, consumer
finance companies, asset management companies, leasing companies, U.S. banks and others (the
"MUFG group™. The MUFG group pursues “customer-oriented service” and “quality enhancement”
in all financial ftelds it operates in and focuses on offering more value-added services. Particularly,
since the retail businesses are positioned as a field with the potential of continuing high growth, The
MUFG group promotes the improvement of profitability and the offering of various services by
strengthening cooperation inside and outside the group. The Offeror is ACOM's second major
shareholder, holding 12.99% of the total number of outstanding shares of common stock of ACOM as
of September 8, 2008. By aggregating the shares of common stock of ACOM held by the Offeror’s
subsidiaries, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation and Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Ltd.,
the Offeror and its subsidiaries hold 15.53% of the total number of outstanding shares of common
stock of ACOM for their own accounts, and ACOM is an equity method affiliate of the Offeror (This
number was calculated by taking into account the shares of ACOM held in trust by Mitsubishi UFJ
Trust and Banking Corporation to the extent that those shares are held as trust assets for which the
Offeror and its subsidiaries are designated as consignor as well as beneficiary, but not taking into
account the shares of ACOM that are held by Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Ltd. as a financial
instrument dealer.).
After jointly establishing Tokyo Mitsubishi Cash One Ltd. (currently DC Cash One Ltd.} in August 2001
and entering into a strategic business and capital alliance in March 2004, the MUFG group and ACOM
have strived to strengthen their relationship to enhance their corporate values.
Meanwhile, the consumer finance industry has changed drastically due to the amendments to the
Money Lending Business Law in December 2006 and successive reorganizations and failures of
certain companies. As a result, money lenders are now required to become more self-disciplined.
Moreover, market contraction and shifts in demand are expected as a result of restrictions on | the
maximum permissible interest rate as well as total loan balance.
ACOM has always aimed to react swiftly to the changes in the business environment. Specificaily,
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ACOM has taken measures to strengthen its internal control system, and imptemented ahead of the
required deadline a lower maximum interest rate in June 2007. At the same time, ACOM has
continuously made efforts to efficiently operate its group businesses, and has maintained stable
business performance.

Under such circumstances, based on the relationship of trust established through the alliance, ACOM
and the MUFG group have agreed that their social mission should be to achieve a core role in the
sound development of the consumer finance market. In order to achieve this mission, ACOM and
the MUFG group have recently agreed that ACOM wili become the Offeror’s consolidated subsidiary
(as defined in the Regulations for Terminology, Forms and Preparation of Financial Statements
(Finance Ministerial Ordinance No. 58 of November 27, 1963, including revisions thereafter),
hereinafter the same shall apply)} with the aim of further developing the consumer finance segment,
including consumer loan business, of the MUFG group, by positioning ACOM as a core company in
the consumer loan business within the MUFG group, as stated today in “ACOM CO., LTD., Mitsubishi
UFJ Financial Group, Inc. and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. to Further Strengthen its
Business and Capital Alliance.” released jointly by ACOM, the Offeror and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

The tender offer price for the Tender Offer (JPY 4,000) is equivalent to the amount which is the simple
average (JPY 3,084) of the closing price of ACOM on the first section of Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc.
for the past one month to September 4, 2008, plus 29.70%% of premium, the simple average (JPY
3,143) of the closing price of ACOM on the first section of Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. for the past
three months to September 4, 2008 plus 27.26% of premium and the simple average (JPY 3,061) of
the closing price of ACOM on the first section of Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. for the past six months to
September 4, 2008 plus 30.67% of premium. Please refer to “Announcement relating to
Commencement of Tender Offer by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. for Shares of ACOM CO.,
LTD." released today by the Offeror as to the detail of the Tender Offer.

ACOM believes that realizing the further strengthening and development of the business and capital
alliance with the MUFG group in accordance with the above decision and confirmation as well as the
strengthening of its competitive superiority as a core company in the consumer lcan business within
the MUFG group will contribute to an increase of ACOM's profits and enhancement of its corporate
value. Therefore, ACOM has resolved to express an opinion in favor of the Tender Offer.

Further, the above resolution is based on the assumption that Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation and The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd., among the subsidiaries and affiliates of the
Offeror that fall under the category of special affiliates by equity method, trust business operators, will
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file applications to the relevant authorities under applicable laws to request for an exemption from the
general prohibition against purchases of share certificates made by special affiliates of a tender
offeror while the offer is open otherwise than through the tender offer (purchase outside of a tender
offer), with respect to purchases of shares issued by ACOM outside of the Tender Offer during the
Tender Offer Period which they may conduct as part of their trust business (the “Purchases Outside of
the Tender Offer”). ACOM is reported by the Offeror that the above special affiliates as well as the
Offeror are confirming the legality of the above request as of today, and that the special affiliates and
the Offeror believe as of today that such request will be deemed appropriate, and that the Offeror may
elect not to conduct the Tender Offer if the requested exemption is not granted to the Purchases
Outside of the Tender Offer in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations.

Also, ACOM has resolved at the meeting of its Board of Directors that (i) ACOM will issue up to
18,000,000 shares of the common stock of ACOM by way of third-party allotment to the Offeror (the
“Third-Party Allotment”), for which (a) payment period is from October 23, 2008 to December 12, 2008
and (b) amount to be paid per share is 3,200 yen, and that (ii) the issuance of shares that are not
subscribed for by the Offeror will be terminated and such shares will not be allotted to any third party
other than the Offeror. On the other hand, the Offeror has resolved at the meeting of its Board of
Directors held today that it will subscribe for the shares issued in the Third-Party Allotment, to the
extent that the aggregate voting rights ratio of the Offeror and its subsidiaries in ACOM (which refers
to the voting rights relating to the shares of ACOM held by the Offeror and its subsidiaries as
calculated by the Offeror and its subsidiaries; with respect to voting rights relating to the shares of
ACOM held in trust by the Offeror and its subsidiaries, the only voting rights included are those related
to the shares of ACOM that are held as trust assets for which the Offeror and its subsidiaries are
designated as consignor as well as beneficiary are included; however, voting rights relating to the
shares of ACOM that the Offeror and its subsidiaries hold as financial instrument dealers are
excluded; hereinafter the same shall apply), together with the shares of ACOM acquired by way of the
Tender Offer, will not exceed 40.04%. For the details of the “Third-Party Allotment," please see
“Natification of Issuance of New Shares by way of Third-Party Allotment” released by ACOM today.

ACOM lists its common stock on the first section of Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. The number of
shares to be purchased by the Tender Offer or the number of shares to be accepted in the Third-Party
Allotment is limited to the extent that the aggregate voting rights ratio in ACOM held by the Offeror and
its subsidiaries after the Tender Offer or the Third-Party Allotment will not exceed 40.04%. Therefore,
ACOM will continue to list its common stock thereon after becoming the Offeror's consolidated
subsidiary following the Tender Offer and the Third-Party Allotment. ACOM intends to continue its
businesses with its initiative as a listed company after the Tender Offer and enhance its corporate
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value to meet the shareholders' expectations.

Mr. Kyosuke Kinoshita, Chairman of ACOM and Mr. Shigeyoshi Kinoshita, President & CEO of ACOM
do not intend to offer their shares of ACOM for the Tender Offer.

(3) Measures to avoid conflict of interest and measures to secure fairness of assessment of purchase
price
Mr. Kyota Ormori, Director of ACOM, is also the Representative Director and Deputy President of the
Offeror and has a special relationship, and Mr. Yuji Ohashi, Mr. Masahike Shinshita and Mr. Tatsuo
Taki, Directors of ACOM, were formerly Directors or officers of the Offeror or its subsidiaries and there
is a conflict of interests for such Directors. Therefore, all of such Directors did not participate in the
discussion and resolution at the meeting of the ACOM's Board of Directors regarding the expression
of an opinion concerning the Tender Offer and the approval of the Third-Party Allotment of New
Shares.

3. Details of profit sharing by the Offeror or its related parties
Not applicable.

4. Handling of basic policy on control of company
Not applicable.

| 5. Inquiries to the Offeror
| Not applicable.

6. Request for extension of Tender Offer period
|
| Not applicable.
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(Brief Description)

Amendment to Annual Securities Report

An amendment to Annual Securities Report dated June 27, 2007 (the “ASR”) was
filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau on September 11, 2008.
This Amendment (the “Amendment”) is intended to correct the status of corporate governance
stated in the ASR.

An amendment to annual securities report is required to be filed with the authority
under the Securities and Exchange Law when any change, correction, amendment, or addition
to the relevant annual securities report has been made.

The information contained in the Amendment which is material to an investment
decision is as follows: to ensure that statutory auditors can adequately carry out the duties
they are entrusted with, as per Article 426, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, a provision has
been included in the Articles of Incorporation to allow the exemption of statutory auditors
(including former statutory auditors), by decision of the Board of Directors and within the
limits allowed by the law, from liability resulting from derelict of duty.




(Brief Description)

Amendment to Annual Securities Report

An amendment to Annual Securities Report dated June 20, 2008 (the “ASR”) was
filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau on September 11, 2008.
This Amendment (the “Amendment”) is intended to correct the status of corporate governance
stated in the ASR.

An amendment to annual securities report is required to be filed with the authority
under the Securities and Exchange Law when any change, correction, amendment, or addition
to the relevant annual securities report has been made.

The information contained in the Amendment which is material to an investment
decision is as follows: as follows: to ensure that statutory auditors can adequately carry out
the duties they are entrusted with, as per Article 426, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, a
provision has been included in the Articles of Incorporation to allow the exemption of
statutory auditors (including former statutory auditors), by decision of the Board of Directors
and within the limits allowed by the law, from liability resulting from derelict of duty.



(Brief Description)

Amendment to the Shelf Registration Statement

An amendment (the “Amendment”) to a shelf registration statement is required to be
filed under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law when a list of documents to be

incorporated by reference into a shelf registration statement is amended.

The Amendment to the shelf registration statement dated July 2, 2007 (the “2007
Shelf Registration Statement”) was filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau on September 11, 2008. The Amendment is intended to include the
Amendments to Annual Securities Report filed on September 11, 2008, in the list of
documents incorporated by reference into the 2007 Shelf Registration Statement and to
correct the 2007 Shelf Registration Statement.



(Brief description)
September 16, 2008

Opinion Statement Report

Pursuant to Article 27-10 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan, the
Opinion Statement Report (the “Report™) was filed with the Director-General of the Kanto
Local Finance Bureau on September 16, 2008, representing opinions, grounds and reasons
with respect to the take-over bid to be conducted by Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.

The Report also specifies the number of shares, etc. held by directors and statutory
auditors, and states the number of voting rights representing such shares.



